

**METCALFE MINOR HOCKEY ASSOCIATION
AMENDMENTS TO THE MDHA CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAW 2021**

Date Submitted: 2021 04 18

DOCUMENT: **MDHA BY-LAW**

ORIGINAL ARTICLE:
See below in black

AMENDED ARTICLE: ARTICLE 3: BOUNDARIES

- 3.1 The boundaries of the M.D.H.A. are: starting at a point on ~~Regional Rd. #8~~ **Mitch Owens Rd** and Manotick Station Rd., South on Manotick Station Rd. to Nick Adams Road, then east along Nick Adams Road **road right of way** to Stagecoach Road, then South on Stagecoach Road to Snake Island Road, then East along Snake Island Road to ~~4th Line Rd.~~ **Dalmac Rd**, then South on ~~4th Line Rd.~~ **Dalmac Rd (right of way)** to Devereaux Rd. **right of way**, then East on Devereaux Rd. **right of way** to ~~5th Line~~ **Swale** Rd., then South on ~~5th Line~~ **Swale** Rd. to Springhill Rd., then East on Springhill Rd. to ~~6th Line~~ **Campbellcroft** Rd., then South on ~~6th Line~~ **Campbellcroft** Rd. to Belmeade Rd., then East on Belmeade and Marionville Roads to Gregoire Road, then North on Gregoire Road and Boundary Road to Mitch Owens Road, then West on Mitch Owens Road to the point of commencement.

Rationale: Road names have been changed. These changes represent the new road names

Moved By: _____ Cheryl A. Cooper _____

Seconded By: _____ Julianne Oelke-Simonsen _____

Dated: _____ 2021 04 18 _____

Date Received: _____

MDHA Secretary : kmaxsom@gmail.com